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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 12:51 AM

To: standards management

Subject: FSANZ Submission Form Received (Internet) - Tailored beverage company Pty Ltd

Application/Proposal Number:  A1180

Organisation Name: Tailored beverage company Pty Ltd
Organisation Type: Food Manufacturer
Representing: Tailored beverage company Pty Ltd

Street Address:

Postal Address:

Contact Person:

Contact Number:

Email Address:

Submission Text: | have use for and would appreciate the speedy approval of
Nagardo A1180 - Natural Glycolipids as a preservative in non-
alcoholic beverages particularity coffee based beverages. |
see this is going to be approved by early to mid February but
due to my commercial requirements and the compatibility
with preservation application of Nagardo could you please

tell me how | can assist in having this product approved for

fast tracking. | have already run successful commercial trials




which | can discuss with interested FSANZ parties with

required NDA's in place. Regards,-.






